Eaton, Arthur & Son c. 1921 - 1940

Arthur Eaton & Son was an architectural partnership formed in Derby, England in
€.1921 by Arthur Eaton (1857-1924) and his son, George Morley Eaton (1889-
1940). Following the death of Eaton senior, George Morley Easton continued the
practice until 1940 with the title of the firm unchanged.

Worked in
UK
Works

Central Electricity Station, Derby (1921); residences: — Littleover (1922 and
1925); 4; Housing Schemes, Belper, Castle Donington, Kegworth (1921-24);
Midland Drapery Co.'s shop premises (1924); electricity showrooms, Derby
(1924); maisonette blocks, Penn Avenue, Lenton, Nottingham (1924-26); Village
Hall, Newton Solney (1932); First Church of Christ Scientist, 3 Friary Street, Derby
(1934-38); alterations to building at the Rolls-Royce Main Works Site, Marble Hall,
Nightingale Road, Derby (1938); St Edmund’s Church, Sinfin Avenue, Shelton
Lock, Derby (1939); Culland Hall, Brailsford, Derbyshire (1939); as well as various
public houses and cinemas in the Derby area.
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